# **Scott Böning**

scott@sbftp.dev | https://www.linkedin.com/in/scott-boening-junior-software-developer/ | https://github.com/Ryagg

# **Software Engineer**

Highly driven and organized bilingual Junior Software Engineer with 10+ years of professional experience as a Graduate Psychologist. Combines strong analytical and problem-solving skills with a quick grasp. Keen interest in software testing and DevOps.

## **SKILLS OVERVIEW**

HTML5 | CSS3 | Python | Django | Flask | Java | JavaScript | MongoDB | PostgreSQL |
Git | GitHub | VSCode | Heroku | Balsamiq | German | English

## RELEVANT TECHNICAL EXPERIENCE

## Channel Lead for "Interactive Frontend" (2nd Milestone Project)

- Held 2 webinars about best practices in Git and handling API responses
- Answered JavaScript related questions from fellow students in Slack and helped individual students with problems in their milestone projects

#### **Hackathon** participation

 Won 1 hackathon, participated in another hackathon, and was a hackathon facilitator for a third hackathon

#### **Community content creator**

Published articles: <u>differences between Java and JavaScript</u>, a <u>Python cheat sheet</u>, an <u>article about relational databases</u>, an <u>article about the HTML Head Tag</u>, an <u>article about the HTML Body Tag</u>, and <u>an introduction into pytest</u>

#### PROJECT EXPERIENCE

#### Blogfolio (repo)

Portfolio page using Django, Docker, PostgreSQL, and Bootstrap

### Scifi zone (repo)

Full Stack ecommerce project using Django, JavaScript, Stripe, PostgreSQL, AWS, Bulma and Pytest

#### ST-Archive (repo)

Backend Python project using Flask, Bulma, and MongoDB

#### Coffee maestro (repo)

Static front end site using HTML, CSS, and Bootstrap

## **EDUCATION | CREDENTIALS**

- Diploma in Full Stack Software Development, Code Institute
- Graduate Psychologist, Rheinische Friedrich-Wilhelms-Universität, Bonn, Germany

## **CERTIFICATES**

- Python for Everybody, University of Michigan via Coursera
- Customer support agent / call center agent (IHK), Call Center Akademie Düsseldorf, Germany

### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

#### Psychologist at Klinik Angermühle, Deggendorf, Germany

03/2015 - 12/2022

- Diagnosis and treatment of sleep disorders
- Educate patients about sleep disorders
- Write medical reports

#### Psychologist at MPU Beratung BW, Plochingen, Germany

06/2011 - 02/2015

- Helped clients understand the behaviour that led to the loss of their driver's license and worked with them on strategies to change this behaviour
- Prepared clients for their Medical-psychological assessment
- Trained + supervised Medical-psychological assessment advisors

### Health manager at AnyCare GmbH, Stuttgart, Germany

08/2009 - 08/2010

- Held structured interviews with clients suffering from depression or burn-out
- Gave clients structure through regular phone calls
- Reduced costs of treatment for the insurance company by either preventing work incapacity or enabling clients to return to work